
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Education
THRU: Dr. Mike Dominguez, Superintendent
FROM: Brandon Anderson, Director of Plant Facilities
DAT E: 12/10/2024
RE: Consider and Act on approving the purchase of Cenobots 

Autonomous Scrubber and Sweeper for use on the hard surfaces 
at the Garden City High School. 

ISSUE:

With the large amount of hard surfaces to clean at the high school and the 
advancement and improvement with autonomous cleaning equipment, we believe we 
have found a very economical but quality scrubber and sweeper to put into our 
workforce at the Garden City High School.

Director of Plant Facilities, Brandon Anderson will be available to answer questions.
BACKGROUND:
We have been looking at the new technology for a few years. Most products have been 
very high priced. This is a somewhat new vendor but has been vetted and checked on 
and their product seems to be as good as the higher priced brands but much more 
economical. Attached you will see the other brands and their prices listed Robotic 
Scrubbers and Sweepers excel spread sheet.
ALTERNATIVES:
The main feedback we hear at the High School from custodial staff is that they need 
more staff. We have looked at the staffing levels and we feel we are sufficient to handle 
the team cleaning concept for the evening shifts. The 2 daytime staff are busy with 
Lunches and other tasks and this would take over a big task for all involved and can be 
done during the middle of the night.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the purchase of the Cenobots Autonomous Scrubber and Sweeper at a total cost 
of $73,316.25.

FISCAL NOTE:
We have funds available within the current budget for custodial equipment.

ATTACHMENTS:
Robotic Scrubbers and Sweepers (Other Cost)




